Bourton-on-the-Water Parish Council

Council Office, The George Moore Community Centre, Moore Road, Bourton-on-the-Water, Glos. GL54 2AZ Tel: 01451 820712

Email: committee.clerk@bourtononthewater-pc.gov.uk

To Youth & Wellbeing Committee Councillors

You are hereby summoned to attend a Youth & Wellbeing Committee Meeting at 6pm on Monday 6th March 2023 in The Windrush Room, The George Moore Community Centre for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Julie Catlow

Mrs Julie Catlow

Committee Clerk 28th February 2023

Papers for the meeting can be viewed in Dropbox Papers

AGENDA

- 1) Apologies for absence: To note.
- 2) Declarations of Interest: To note.
- 3) To receive and approve the minutes of the Youth & Wellbeing Committee held on Monday 16th January 2023
- 4) Public Session:
- 5) Update on developments and projects by 2 members of CDC Community Wellbeing team Town and Parish Councils.
- 6) Update from a member of the Youth Parliament Cotswolds & Stroud.
- 7) Matters Arising:
 - a) Rye Crescent lease
 - b) Bourton Vale Cricket Club Risk Assessment (Paper 1)
 - c) Melville Play Area footpath repairs (Paper 2)
 - d) Communication of Warm Spaces
 - e) Review of Play Areas maintenance actions with contractor (Paper 3)
 - f) Play Rangers: Regular article for the Browser Cllr Hicks to update
- 8) Youth:
 - a) Play Rangers: To note Play Gloucestershire Report October December 2022 (Paper 4).
 - **b)** Youth Club:
 - i) To note Inspire to Aspire Report January 2023 (Paper 5) and the appointment of Youth Work Coordinator who will be the first point of contact for Inspire to Aspire projects in Bourton-On-the-Water.
 - ii) Cricket Club SLA to note that existing agreement expires 31st March 2023 and agree any new arrangements and amendments required to wording from 1st April 2023 (Paper 6).
- 9) Play Areas:
 - a) Weekly Inspections:
 - i) To receive weekly reports and agree any further actions (Paper 7).
 - ii) Quarterly inspections: Accuracy of reports to review any response to query raised with contractor.
 - b) New signage for Melville Play Area Resolution by Cllr Hicks for replacement in line with signage at The Naight. Costs tbc.
 - c) New equipment for Rye Crescent play area:
 - i) Update from Cllr Hicks on advice received from contractor on possible costs, anticipated timescales and consultation arrangements.
 - ii) To agree sources of funding and grant applications to be made.
- 10) Wellbeing:
 - a) To note Director of Public Health's Annual Report 2022/23 (Paper 8)

- b) Request for funding from Bourton Dementia Friendly Group (Paper 9)
- 11) Correspondence:
 - a) To note email from Cotswold Cottage Gems re Warm Spaces (Paper 10)
 - b) Complaint from resident regarding noise from the MUGA at The Naight Play Area (Paper 11)
 - c) Rural Market Towns Group request for volunteers for Older Persons or Younger Persons Sounding Board (Paper 12)
- 12) Items to note:
 - a) To note Police & Crime Prevention Plan for Gloucestershire 2021 2025 (Paper 13)
- 13) Date of Next Meeting 7pm on Monday 17th April 2023 in the Windrush Room.